Commonwealth of
4 Thomas, Karen <karen.thomas@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Virginia

Fwd: FW: BJA Initiated (Administrative) No-Cost Extension for FY 2018 STOP Awards/2018-YS-BX-0045

1 message

donna.michaelis@dcjs.virginia.gov <donna.michaelis@dc;js.virginia.gov> Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 10:37 AM
To: "Christian, James (DCJS)" <james.christian@dcjs.virginia.gov>, Karen Thomas <k.thomas@dcjs.virginia.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Stokes, Albert <albert.stokes@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 10:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: FW: BJA Initiated (Administrative) No-Cost Extension for FY 2018 STOP Awards/2018-YS-BX-0045

To: Donna P. Michaelis <donna.michaelis@dcjs.virginia.gov>, Mark Fero <mark.fero@dcjs.virginia.gov>, Megan Peterson <megan.peterson@dcjs.virginia.gov>,
Shannon Dion <shannon.dion@dcjs.virginia.gov>, William Dodd <bill.dodd@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Will coordinate and handle tomorrow.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: White, Tamaro (OJP) <Tamaro.White@usdoj.gov>

Date: Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 10:10 AM

Subject: FW: BJA Initiated (Administrative) No-Cost Extension for FY 2018 STOP Awards/2018-YS-BX-0045
To: albert.stokes@dcjs.virginia.gov <albert.stokes@dc;js.virginia.gov>

CC: shannon.dion@dgjs.virginia.gov <shannon.dion@dc;js.virginia.gov>

Dear STOP School Violence Grantee,

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has recently reviewed the implementation timeline for FY 2018 STOP
School Violence Program grant awards and has considered several factors that may have impacted or delayed
implementation across a significant number of grants. Due to these factors, BJA plans to take administrative
action to extend each grant’s project period by 12 months. There is no action necessary on your part as this no-
cost extension will be processed on your behalf.



If your agency would like to accept this administrative action, please confirm that in writing by responding to this
e-mail asap so that we may begin the process. If you would like to decline this administrative action, please reply
to this email to officially decline and reference your grant award number by August 12, 2019.

Sincerely,

Jamarc (/? liile

State Policy Advisor

JAG (Southern FL and Mississippi)/PSN (FY 2017 and prior)
STOP School Violence Threat Assessment & Tech. Reporting
OJP, Bureau of Justice Assistance

810 7th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20531

Phone (202) 598-7548

E-Mail: Tamaro.White@usdoj.gov

For Grants Management System (GMS) assistance, please refer here: http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/training/gms.htm or contact
the GMS Help Desk at 1-888-549-9901, option 3.

For financial assistance, please contact the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO) at ask.ocfo@ojp.usdoj.gov or 1-
800-458-0786.

For specific assistance with BJA's Performance Metric Tool (PMT), please contact PMT Help Desk at
bjapmt@csrincorporated.com or 1-888-252-6867.

For assistance with Recovery Act Federal Reporting, please contact the Federal Reporting Help Desk at
Support@FederalReporting.gov or 1-877-508-7386.



Albert Stokes

Grants Manager

Division of Finance and Administration, Grants Management Unit
Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

Phone: 804.786-4011 Fax: 804.786.0410 Cell: 804.432.6727
www.dcjs.virginia.gov

For up to date information, subscribe to DCJS Updates: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs and Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and
then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

Donna P. Michaelis

Director

Virginia Center for School and Campus Safety

Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

Phone: 804.371.6506 CEL: 804.382.4062

www.dcjs.virginia.gov

For up to date information, subscribe to DCJS Updates: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs and Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then
delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

Follow the DCJS Virginia Center for School and Campus Safety on Twitter: https:/twitter.com/DCJS _VCSS






